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This document may be updated periodically as questions are received. 
 
Q1: Are you looking for the least expensive AED or the one that best fits the purpose?  
A1: Department will consider any option provided in your response. We ask that any vendor provide 
their best recommendation according to the Scope of Work in the RFQ. 
 
Q2: Do the 3 needing replaced have cabinets already? Will the 3 new ones need cabinets? I am assuming 
they will and would the contract winner be installing the cabinets or would you have on-site 
maintenance personnel take care of this? 
A2: Yes, the 3 units needing replaced already have cabinets. The new units will need cabinets and we do 
request the installation be completed by the chosen vendor. 
 
Q3: Do you need pediatric capability? 
A3:  Please provide Department with any options you feel are relevant according to our RFQ. 
Department will consider all options presented. 
 
Q4: Do you require in-person training, or would you consider Zoom training or free manufacturer service 
videos? 
A4: We prefer in-person training, but a virtual training is also acceptable if that is all that is offered. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


